
 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

1 

                             
HAMTRAMCK BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting – October 2, 2024   6:00 p.m. 
Administration Building 

3201 Roosevelt St 
Hamtramck, MI  48212 

 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA 
IV. CLOSED SESSION 
V. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of Purchase 
b. Approval of Positions 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approval of Minutes 
b. Approval of Employment – New Staff 

VII. BOARD CALENDAR UPDATES 
VIII. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of 
conducting the School District’s business and is not to be considered a public community 

meeting.  There is a time for public participation during the meeting.” 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

2 

 
Call to Order 
 
Call to Order –  

Meeting called to order by ________at __________  
 
 
 
Roll Call of Members 
  Jihan Aiyash 
  Daz’Shavon Hall 
  Abdulmalik Algahaim 
  Moortadha Obaid 
  Salah Hadwan 
  Regan Watson 
  Victor Farris 
 

 
Acceptance of Agenda 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 1– ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts and approves the Agenda with any 
additions or deletions. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

3 

 
Closed Session 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2– CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby meet in Closed Session for the 
following purpose: 
 
 To Receive Legal Opinion from Counsel 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
The meeting went into Closed Session at _______ 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 3– OPEN SESSION 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby resume the meeting it Open 
Session. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
The meeting resumed in Open Session at _______ 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

4 

 
Action Items 
 
 
Resolution Number 4  – Approval of Purchase – Servers, Licenses, Hardware, etc 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the purchase of 4 
camera servers to replace outdated ones, installation, warranty and licensing from 
Presidio, total amount not to exceed $58,688.77.    Purchase funded through the 
General Fund. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
Resolution Number 5  – Approval of Position 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the position of Adult 
Education Site Coordinator – Evening Program, 3.5 hrs per day, 4 days a week.   
Position funded through Section 107 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

5 

 
Resolution Number 6  – Approval of Position 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the position of GSRP 
Program Assistant. $20-$25 per hour, 7 hours per day, 5 days per week.    Funded 
through GSRP Grant and General Fund. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution Number 7  – Approval of Employment 
 
Motion by Member ________________  Seconded by Member _____________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education does hereby approve the employment of 
Maxwell Spayde as the Assistant Principal at Dickinson West Elementary, Step 5 of the 
HAA Contract. 
 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 
 Abstain ____________________ 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

6 

 
Consent Agenda 
 
Resolution Number 8 – Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
Motion by Member ___________  Seconded by Member _______________ 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the following items under the 
Consent Agenda: 
 

a. Approval of Minutes from:  
1. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 2024 
2. Special Meeting Minutes of September 26, 2024 
 

b. Approval of Employment – Employment of Hanan Almasmari, Multilingual 
Paraprofessional at Dickinson East Elementary, $17.51 per hour, maximum 
of 27.5 hrs per week, effective September 23, 2024. 
 

c. Approval of Employment – Employment of Shaki Dhar, Pre-School 
Paraprofessional at Early Childhood Elementary, $17.00 per hour, maximum 
of 27.5 hrs per week, effective September 23, 2024. 

 
d. Approval of Employment – Employment of Sicily McRaven, Art Teacher at 

Tau Beta/Early Childhood Elementary, Step 8 for a Bachelor’s Degree, 
effective October 7, 2024. 

 
e. Approval of Employment – Employment of Deborah Hunter-Harvill, 

Resource Room Teacher at Kosciuszko Middle School, Step 16 for a 
Doctorate Degree, effective September 30, 2024. 

 
f. Approval of Employment – Employment of Salma Khanam, Paraprofessional 

at Dickinson West, $17.51 per hour, maximum of 27.5 hrs per week, effective 
September 23, 2024. 

 
g. Approval of Employment – Employment of Shuraya Choudhury, Resource 

Room Teacher at Dickinson West Elementary, Step 1 for a Bachelor’s 
Degree, effective September 23, 2024. 

 
h. Approval of Employment – Employment of Joseph Preville, Student 

Academic Interventionist at Dickinson West Elementary, annual salary of 
$50,000 effective September 23, 2024. 

 
i. Approval of Employment – Employment of Maggie Solomon, Title I Reading 

Specialist at Dickinson West Elementary, Step 16 for a Master’s Degree, 
effective September 30, 2024. 

 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

7 

j. Approval of Employment – Employment of Ammie Helling, Student 
Academic & Behavior Interventionist at HHS, annual salary of $65,000, 
effective October 14, 2024. 

 
k. Approval of Employment – Employment of Roberta Yener, 3rd Grade 

Teacher at Dickinson East Elementary, Step 16 for a Master’s Degree, 
effective October 7, 2024. 

 
l. Approval of Employment – Employment of Safaa Mokdad, Multi-Lingual 

Teacher at Dickinson East Elementary, Step 8 for a Master’s Degree, 
effective October 21, 2024. 

 
m. Approval of Employment – Employment of Huda Alkenany, Special Ed 

Teacher at Dickinson East Elementary, Step 7 for a Master’s Degree, 
effective October 7, 2024. 

 
n. Approval of Employment – Employment of Deniescha Malone, Reading 

Specialist at Dickinson East Elementary, Step 16 for a Master’s Degree, 
effective October 21, 2024. 

 
o. Approval of Employment – Employment of Reem Almulaiki, Library Aide at 

Tau Beta, $13.75 per hour, 27.5 hrs per week, effective October 7, 2024. 
 

p. Approval of Field Trip – Approval of an overnight camping trip to Scout 
Hollow, Rouge Park, for 16 high school students, with Sarah Willis and 
William Albrecht as chaperones, October 11-12, 2024. 

 
Votes:  Aye ______________________  Nay ___________________________ 
 

 Abstain ____________________ 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

8 

Board Calendar Updates 
 
 
Wednesday, November 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 



 

   HPS Hamtramck Public Schools       Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Board of Education                                         Wednesday, October 2, 2024  
 
  
 
 
 
 

9 

 
Audience Participation 
 
This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address Any Questions or Comments to the 
Board. The Board will listen, take comments and questions under advisement, and not 
respond at this time. The presiding officer will refer questions to the superintendent for 
research and response. Persons wishing to address the Board of Education must 
complete an audience participation form and submit it to the Board’s President before 
the meeting starts.  Forms must be filled out completely to be accepted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting adjourned at (______ p.m.) 
 


	Resolution Number 1– Acceptance of Agenda
	Resolution Number 2– Closed Session
	The meeting went into Closed Session at _______
	Resolution Number 3– Open Session
	The meeting resumed in Open Session at _______
	Action Items
	Consent Agenda
	Audience Participation


